PRINTED: 05/17/2024 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

F 000 INITIAL COMMENTS  Complaint #: NJ156147, NJ156594, NJ157292, NJ157833, NJ160480 Census: 99 Sample Size: 7  The facility is not in compliance with the requirements of 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, for Long Term Care Facilities based on this complaint survey.  Survey date: 06/04/2023	l · · ·		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MUL A. BUILD		E CONSTRUCTION		E SURVEY PLETED
STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE   140 BLACK OAK RIDGE ROAD   WAYNE, NJ 07470   WAYNE, NJ 07470   WAYNE, NJ 07470   SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE RECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)   PREFIX TAG   PROVIDERS FLAN OF CORRECTION GOMENT TAG   PROVIDERS FLAN OF CORRECTI			315142	B. WING			1	
(A) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL TAG (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLET TAG (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCE TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE OF THE APPROPRIATE DA			EHABII ITATION CENTER				1 00/	04/2020
PRÉFIX TAG  REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  F 000  INITIAL COMMENTS  Complaint #: NJ156147, NJ156594, NJ157292, NJ157833, NJ160480  Census: 99  Sample Size: 7  The facility is not in compliance with the requirements of 42 CPR Part 483, Subpart B, for Long Term Care Facilities based on this complaint survey.  Survey date: 06/04/2023  F 580  Notify of Changes (Injury/Decline/Room, etc.)  CFR(s): 483.10(g)(14) Notification of Changes. (i) A facility must immediately inform the resident; consult with the resident sphysician; and notify, consistent with his or her authority, the resident representative(s) when there is- (A) An accident involving the resident which results in injury and has the potential for requiring physician intervention; (B) A significant change in the resident's physical, mental, or psychosocial status (that is, a deterioration in health, mental, or psychosocial status in either life-threatening conditions or clinical complications); (C) A need to alter treatment significantly (that is, a need to discontinue an existing form of treatment due to adverse consequences, or to commence a new form of freatment); or (D) A decision to transfer or discharge the resident from the facility as specified in §483.15(c)(1)(ii). (ii) When making notification under paragraph (g) (14)(i) of this section, the facility must ensure that	LLANIA	IN HOUSE CARE & N	ENABIETATION CENTER		٧	VAYNE, NJ 07470		
Complaint #: NJ156147, NJ156594, NJ157292, NJ157833, NJ160480 Census: 99 Sample Size: 7  The facility is not in compliance with the requirements of 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, for Long Term Care Facilities based on this complaint survey.  Survey date: 06/04/2023  F 580 Notify of Changes (Injury/Decline/Room, etc.) SS=D CFR(s): 483.10(g)(14)(f)-(iv)(15)  \$483.10(g)(14) Notification of Changes. (i) A facility must immediately inform the resident; consult with the resident's physician; and notify, consistent with his or her authority, the resident representative(s) when there is- (A) An accident involving the resident which results in injury and has the potential for requiring physician intervention; (B) A significant change in the resident's physical, mental, or psychosocial status (that is, a deterioration in health, mental, or psychosocial status in either life-threatening conditions or clinical complications); (C) A need to alter treatment significantly (that is, a need to discontinue an existing form of treatment due to adverse consequences, or to commence a new form of treatment); or (D) A decision to transfer or discharge the resident from the facility as specified in \$483.15(c)(1)(ii). (ii) When making notification under paragraph (g) (14)(i) of this section, the facility must ensure that	PRÉFIX	(EACH DEFICIENC)	Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	PREF		(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROP	) BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
NJ157833, NJ160480 Census: 99 Sample Size: 7  The facility is not in compliance with the requirements of 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, for Long Term Care Facilities based on this complaint survey.  Survey date: 06/04/2023  F 580 Notify of Changes (Injury/Decline/Room, etc.) SS=D CFR(s): 483.10(g)(14)(i)-(iv)(15)  \$483.10(g)(14) Notification of Changes. (i) A facility must immediately inform the resident; consult with the resident's physician; and notify, consistent with his or her authority, the resident representative(s) when there is- (A) An accident involving the resident which results in injury and has the potential for requiring physician intervention; (B) A significant change in the resident's physical, mental, or psychosocial status (that is, a deterioration in health, mental, or psychosocial status in either life-threatening conditions or clinical complications); (C) A need to alter treatment significantly (that is, a need to discontinue an existing form of treatment due to adverse consequences, or to commence a new form of treatment); or (D) A decision to transfer or discharge the resident from the facility as specified in \$483.15(c)(1)(ii).  (iii) When making notification under paragraph (g) (14)(i) of this section, the facility must ensure that	F 000	INITIAL COMMEN	тѕ	F(	000			
requirements of 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, for Long Term Care Facilities based on this complaint survey.  Survey date: 06/04/2023  F 580 Notify of Changes (Injury/Decline/Room, etc.)  SS=D CFR(s): 483.10(g)(14)(i)-(iv)(15)  §483.10(g)(14) Notification of Changes. (i) A facility must immediately inform the resident; consult with the resident's physician; and notify, consistent with his or her authority, the resident representative(s) when there is:  (A) An accident involving the resident which results in injury and has the potential for requiring physician intervention; (B) A significant change in the resident's physical, mental, or psychosocial status (that is, a deterioration in health, mental, or psychosocial status in either life-threatening conditions or clinical complications); (C) A need to alter treatment significantly (that is, a need to discontinue an existing form of treatment due to adverse consequences, or to commence a new form of treatment); or (D) A decision to transfer or discharge the resident from the facility as specified in §483.15(c)(1)(ii). (iii) When making notification under paragraph (g) (14)(i) of this section, the facility must ensure that		NJ157833, NJ1604 Census: 99						
F 580 SS=D Notify of Changes (Injury/Decline/Room, etc.) CFR(s): 483.10(g)(14)(i)-(iv)(15)  §483.10(g)(14) Notification of Changes. (i) A facility must immediately inform the resident; consult with the resident's physician; and notify, consistent with his or her authority, the resident representative(s) when there is- (A) An accident involving the resident which results in injury and has the potential for requiring physician intervention; (B) A significant change in the resident's physical, mental, or psychosocial status (that is, a deterioration in health, mental, or psychosocial status in either life-threatening conditions or clinical complications); (C) A need to alter treatment significantly (that is, a need to discontinue an existing form of treatment due to adverse consequences, or to commence a new form of treatment); or (D) A decision to transfer or discharge the resident from the facility as specified in §483.15(c)(1)(ii). (ii) When making notification under paragraph (g) (14)(i) of this section, the facility must ensure that		requirements of 42 Long Term Care Fa	CFR Part 483, Subpart B, for					
(i) A facility must immediately inform the resident; consult with the resident's physician; and notify, consistent with his or her authority, the resident representative(s) when there is- (A) An accident involving the resident which results in injury and has the potential for requiring physician intervention; (B) A significant change in the resident's physical, mental, or psychosocial status (that is, a deterioration in health, mental, or psychosocial status in either life-threatening conditions or clinical complications); (C) A need to alter treatment significantly (that is, a need to discontinue an existing form of treatment due to adverse consequences, or to commence a new form of treatment); or (D) A decision to transfer or discharge the resident from the facility as specified in §483.15(c)(1)(ii).  (iii) When making notification under paragraph (g) (14)(i) of this section, the facility must ensure that	1	Notify of Changes	(Injury/Decline/Room, etc.)	F 5	580			6/30/23
status in either life-threatening conditions or clinical complications); (C) A need to alter treatment significantly (that is, a need to discontinue an existing form of treatment due to adverse consequences, or to commence a new form of treatment); or (D) A decision to transfer or discharge the resident from the facility as specified in §483.15(c)(1)(ii). (ii) When making notification under paragraph (g) (14)(i) of this section, the facility must ensure that		(i) A facility must in consult with the resconsistent with his representative(s) w (A) An accident invresults in injury and physician interventi (B) A significant chamental, or psychos	nmediately inform the resident; sident's physician; and notify, or her authority, the resident when there isolving the resident which thas the potential for requiring ion; ange in the resident's physical, ocial status (that is, a					
(D) A decision to transfer or discharge the resident from the facility as specified in §483.15(c)(1)(ii). (ii) When making notification under paragraph (g) (14)(i) of this section, the facility must ensure that		status in either life- clinical complicatio (C) A need to alter a need to discontin	threatening conditions or ns); treatment significantly (that is, ue an existing form of					
(14)(i) of this section, the facility must ensure that		commence a new f (D) A decision to tra- resident from the fa §483.15(c)(1)(ii).	form of treatment); or ansfer or discharge the acility as specified in					
LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE  TITLE  (X6) DATE	L ABOUT TO	(14)(i) of this sectionall pertinent information	on, the facility must ensure that ation specified in §483.15(c)(2)	IATUDE		TITLE		(VC) DATE

Electronically Signed 06/23/2023

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (\*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315142	B. WING			1	04/2023
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	EHABILITATION CENTER		STREET ADDRESS 1140 BLACK OAK WAYNE, NJ 074		1 00/1	- H_20_5
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG	(EACH CO	IDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION ORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD FERENCED TO THE APPROF DEFICIENCY)	D BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 580	physician.  (iii) The facility must resident and the rewhen there is- (A) A change in rocas specified in §48 (B) A change in resident law or regulat (e)(10) of this sectic (iv) The facility must update the address phone number of the representative(s).  §483.10(g)(15) Admission to a conthat is a composite §483.5) must disclosite physical configurations that compart, and must specified by: Complaint Intake #483.15(c)(9) This REQUIREMENT of a change in concresidents so the prodecision regarding resident. Further, the provider that an organical section is a contraction of the con	st also promptly notify the sident representative, if any, om or roommate assignment 3.10(e)(6); or sident rights under Federal or tions as specified in paragraph on. It record and periodically a (mailing and email) and he resident mose in its admission agreement ration, including the various or is the composite distinct cify the policies that apply to ween its different locations of the policies that apply to ween its different locations of the policies that apply to ween its different locations of the policies that apply to ween its different locations of the policies that apply to ween its different locations of the policies that apply to ween its different locations of the policies that apply to ween its different locations of the provider dition for 1 (Resident #5) of 3 ovider could make a timely the course of treatment for the me facility failed to notify the dered laboratory sample could the provider could determine	F 5	Resident #5 facility at the all in-house had a chang radiology se follow up wit nurses were the Director Coordinator to physician	5 no longer resided in the time of state visit, ho patients were reviewed in condition or laboration or laboration in condition. All license immediately in-services immediately in-services of Nursing, ADON, and on on the condition of lab/radio in conditions.	owever, d who atory / imely ed ed by id MDS rtaining	

CLIVILI	13 I ON MEDICANE	- A MEDICAID SERVICES			<u> </u>	VID INC.	0930-0391
	OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MUI A. BUILE		E CONSTRUCTION	COME	SURVEY
		315142	B. WING	;		06/0	) 4/2023
NAME OF E	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	5.52			TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE	1 00/0	14/2023
NAME OF F	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			ı	140 BLACK OAK RIDGE ROAD		
LLANFAI	R HOUSE CARE & R	EHABILITATION CENTER		ı	VAYNE, NJ 07470		
(X4) ID	SUMMARY STA	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES	ID		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION	N	(X5)
PREFIX TAG		Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	PREF TAG		(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPI DEFICIENCY)		COMPLETION DATE
F 580	Continued From pa	age 2	F:	580			
	•				All residents in the facility have the		
	The facility's policy	, titled, "Notification of			potential to be effected by the defic	ient	
		Septemeber2022, indicated,			practice.		
		is policy is to ensure the facility			_		
		ne resident, consults the			The DON or designee will conduct		
		n; and notify, consistent with			random daily audits on all labs / rac		
		, resident's representative			progress notes and change in cond		
		ange requiring notification. The the resident, consult with the			to ensure the physicians have beer timely.	noted	
		n and/or notify the resident's			umery.		
		egal representative when there			Audits will be monitored for comple	tion by	
		ng such notification.			the Director of Nursing or designee		
		uiring notification include: 2.			weekly for 4 weeks, every two week		
	Significant change	in the resident's physical,			months and monthly for 3 months.	Audits	
		ocial condition such as			will be discussed during Quality		
		alth, mental, or psychosocial			Assuarance Performance Improve		
		clude: a. life-threatening			Committee meeting. QAPI Commit	tee will	
		inical complications. 3. t require a need to alter			determine if continued auditing is necessary once 100% compliance		
	treatment."	require a need to alter			threshold is met for two consecutiv	_	
	d'Cauricit.				months. This plan can be amended		
	A review of Resider	nt #5's "Admission Record"			inidicated Adverse findings will be		
	revealed the facility	readmitted the resident on			immediately addressed. Findings a	nd	
	NJ Ex Order 26. 4B1, with di	agnoses to include NJ Ex Order 26, 48			trends will be reported to QAPI Cor	nmittee	
					at least quaterly.		
		·					
	A review of the adn	nission Minimum Data Set					
	,	sessment Reference Date of					
		ed Resident #5 was ***********************************					
		for daily decision					
		ff Assessment for Mental					
		ndicated the resident had an					
	active diagnosis to	include 100 Et Order 20. 451					
	Δ review of Resider	nt #5's care plan revised on					
		ted the resident had a					
		. The care plan interventions					

	OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	l ' '		E CONSTRUCTION		E SURVEY PLETED
		315142	B. WING			1	04/2023
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	REHABILITATION CENTER		1	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 140 BLACK OAK RIDGE ROAD VAYNE, NJ 07470		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES BY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREF TAG		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPERTICIENCY)	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 580	A review of Residenurse (APN) progradvanced Practice practitioner) and dresident was admit	o monitor/document/report the ed any signs/symptoms of to include ***  ent #5's advanced practice ress note, written by the e Nurse (APN) (nurse ated ***  ated ***  NUEX Order 26. 481*  revealed the tted to the nursing facility on eing ***  NUEX Order 26. 481*  from	F 5	580			
	entered by License and dated NEX Order 2 resident was asseplaced an ice pack	ent #5's "Progress Notes," ed Practical Nurse (LPN) #8 6 481 at 12:02 PM, indicated the ssed to have a WES OTHER OF WEST OTHER					
	attempted a teleph NEX OTHER 20. 4811 at 8:15 surveyor's call. LP presented with a resident's physicia stated on NEX OTHER 20 physician or nurse developed a NI Ex	eing treated for NJEx Order 26. 4B1 and					
	APN stated nurses	06/04/2023 at 12:39 PM, the swere expected to call the urse practitioner if a resident					

` '		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	1 ' '	TIPLE CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315142	B. WING		06	C /04/2023	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	EHABILITATION CENTER		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COI 1140 BLACK OAK RIDGE ROAD WAYNE, NJ 07470		10412525	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES  / MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG		HOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 580	experienced a char stated she did not restated she did not restated she did not restated she as a NJ Ex Order should he physician right a warranted further a she may have adjust the resident, added started the resident According to the AF NJ Ex Order 26. 4BJ that Responder 2	rige in condition. The APN recall being notified Resident rer 26. 481 on Wex Order 26. 481. Provider 26. 481 order away, as it would have researched to her order away, as it would have researched to her order and an ew research order 26. 481 order 26. 48	F 5	80			
	Resident #5's Prima PCP returned the s 4:20 PM. The PCP when the resident v or nurse should have nurse practitioner.	l a telephone interview with ary Care Physician (PCP). The urveyor's call on [VEX Order 26, 48] at stated he was not notified was found to have a [VEX Order 26, 48]. Per the PCP, the notified the physician or the int #5's physician orders					
	revealed on WEx Order	NJEx Order 26. 4B1 and					
	entered by Register of the NJ Ex Order 26. 4B1 at 6:25	nt #5's "Progress Notes," red Nurse (RN) #10 and dated AM and *** AM and **** AM was unable to collect a the resident.					
	#10 stated she wor	06/04/2023 at 3:46 PM, RN ked at the facility for second not recall Resident #5. RN #10					

		E SURVEY PLETED					
		045440				1	<b>o</b>
		315142	B. WING	_		06/0	04/2023
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIEF	REHABILITATION CENTER		1	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE  140 BLACK OAK RIDGE ROAD  VAYNE, NJ 07470		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES BY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREF TAG		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPI DEFICIENCY)	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 580	stated she worked and anything not use resident, she would follow up with the practitioner. Accountify the physicial inability to obtain a the night. There we follow through by was unable to documented in the DON stated the plant of the physician or nurse possible and the redocumented in the DON stated the plant of the physician or nurses from the resident of the physicians or notifications/endocumented in the DON stated the plant of the physicians or nurses from the resident of the APN stated should have be resident needed flurse's inability to resident should haphysician immediates.	If the 11:00 PM - 7:00 AM shift argent in nature regarding a lid report to the next shift for physician or the nurse rading to RN #10, she would not a ror nurse practitioner of an a WEX Order 26.4BI in the middle of as no documented evidence of other clinical staff that a wear of the collected.  06/04/2023 at 1:48 PM, the g (DON) stated a resident's an should be reported to the expractitioner as soon as notification should be resident's medical record. The expression or nurse practitioner notified immediately on the resident developed a were unable to obtain a were unable to obtain a were unable to obtain a were nent all resements to the next shift in the well as follow and carry out  W on 06/04/2023 at 12:39 PM, e was not notified the staff were was not notified the staff were obtain a were nent indication the uids. The APN stated the obtain a were neported to her or the level been reported to her or the	F	580			

PRINTED: 05/17/2024 FORM APPROVED

New Jersey Department of Health

	IT OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA		•	E CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE	SURVEY LETED	
ANDILAN	OF CONNECTION	IDENTIFICATION NOMBER.	Α.	. BUILDING:				
		061611	В.	. WING		06/0	; 4/2023	
NAME OF F	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	STRE	ET ADDRE	ESS, CITY, S	STATE, ZIP CODE			
LLANFA	IR HOUSE CARE & RI	EHABILITATION (	) BLACK 'NE, NJ		GE ROAD			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES  MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROF DEFICIENCY)	D BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE	
S 000	Initial Comments		s	S 000				
	Census: 99 Sample Size: 7 TYPE OF SURVEY	′: Complaint						
	The facility is not in all of the standards Administrative Code	substantial compliance wi	ith					
	including a complet and ensure that the to correct deficience action in accordance Jersey Administration	Ibmit a plan of correction, tion date for each deficience plan is implemented. Fail- ies may result in enforcem with provisions of New ve Code Title 8, Chapter 4 ensure Regulations.	ure nent					
S 560	8:39-5.1(a) Mandat	ory Access to Care	s	S 560			6/30/23	
		l comply with applicable local laws, rules, and						
	by: Complaint Intake #I #NJ157833  Based on interviews and New Jersey De memo, dated 01/28 the facility failed to met. The facility wa residents on 5 of 14	NT is not met as evidence NJ156594, #NJ157292, s, facility document review epartment of Health (NJDC 8/2021, it was determined the ensure staffing ratios were stafficient in CNA staffing 4 day shifts from 05/21/202 efficient practice had the II residents.	/, DH) that e for		The facility continues to follow a recruitment plan to attract certified assistant's' staff and licensed staff the ratio requirement. Leadership and will continue to meet on an on basis to identify staffing challenges areas of improvement for licensed certified nursing needs. The Region Administrator along with the DON reviewed the staffing ratio requirement with the staffing coordinator to ensure the staffing coordinator of the staffing coordinator of the staffing coordinator to ensure the staffing coordinator the staffing coordinator to ensure the staffing coordinator the	to meet has met going s and l onal		

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

TITLE

(X6) DATE 06/23/23

PRINTED: 05/17/2024 FORM APPROVED

New Jersey Department of Health

STATEMEN	IT OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		E CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE	
					c	
		061611	B. WING		06/0	4/2023
NAME OF I	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STATE, ZIP CODE		
LLANFA	IR HOUSE CARE & R	EHABILITATION ( WAYNE, N	CK OAK RID IJ 07470	OGE ROAD		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES  MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROI DEFICIENCY)	D BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S 560	Continued From pa	ge 1	S 560			
S 560	Findings included: Reference: New Je (NJDOH) memo, dowith N.J.S.A. (New 30:13-18, new mininursing homes," incodified at N.J.S.A. established minimursing homes. The effective on 02/01/2 One certified nurse for the day shift.  One direct care staresidents for the evidents for the evidence and shall be sinurse aide and shall and One direct care staresidents for the nigdirect care staff medicettified nurse aide and shall and One direct care staff medicettified nurse aide aide duties.	rsey Department of Health ated 01/28/2021, "Compliance Jersey Statutes Annotated) mum staffing requirements for dicated the New Jersey to law P.L. 2020 c 112, 30:13-18 (the Act), which im staffing requirements in e following ratio(s) were 2021:  aide to every eight residents  If member to every 10 ening shift, provided that no ll staff members shall be s, and each direct staff gned in to work as a certified ll perform nurse aide duties;  If member to every 14 ght shift, provided that each imber shall sign in to work as a and perform certified nurse  Nurse Staffing Report," acility for the week of	S 560	minimum state required staffing and aily as of June 16th. The facility I along with the Regional Admininst also reviewed the emergency staff policy on June 16th to include the Healtcare Agencies.  All residents in the facility have the potential to be affected by the defi practice.  Ongoing efforts to recruit and reta are in place. Bonus shifts referral program and CNA school program facility continues to conduct job fa immediate interviews and contiger offers. The facility will begin an exbut robust onboarding process for hires. The Admin, DON and Regional Administrator and staffing coord will conduct weekly meeting to reviouts and facility census vs. staffing Identify compliance and adjust interventions as needed to ensure ratios are met.  The DON / designee will monitor roweekly until the requirements is more results of the audits will be forward the facility administrator and mont committee for further recommendational the plan can be amended when indicated. Adverse findings will be immediately adddressed. Findings trends will be reported to QAPI Coat least quarterly.	conversions of the conversion	
	as follows:	residents on 5 of 14 day shifts  O CNAs for 95 residents on the				

PRINTED: 05/17/2024 FORM APPROVED

New Jersey Department of Health

	NT OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPL A. BUILDING:	E CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		064644	B. WING		0000	
		061611			06/0	4/2023
NAME OF	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STATE, ZIP CODE		
LLANFA	IR HOUSE CARE & RI	EHARII ITATION (	CK OAK RIE NJ 07470	JGE ROAD		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES YMUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOU CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	LD BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S 560	day shift, required 1 - 05/23/2023 had 1 day shift, required 1 - 05/28/2023 had 1 day shift, required 1 - 06/01/2023 had 1 day shift, required 1 - 06/02/2023 had 1 day shift, required 1 - 06/02/2023 had 1 day shift, required 1 - 06/04/2023 at 4 Home Administrato stated he was awar staffing ratios. The inspection on 11/03 successfully signed worked hard to imp LNHA reported calle facility made every however, they were LNHA also reported correction from thei submitted a comple to the Department of Review of the facilit Services and Suffici indicated, "It is the p sufficient staff with a skill sets to ensure highest practicable	2 CNAs. 1 CNAs for 95 residents on the 12 CNAs. 1 CNAs for 95 residents of the 12 CNAs. 1 CNAs for 98 residents on the 12 CNAs				

			POST-C	ERTIFIC	CATION	N REVISIT R	REPORT		
	ER / SUPPLIER CATION NUMBE	ER .	MULTIPLE CON A. Building B. Wing	ISTRUCTION				7/12/2	OF REVISIT
NAME OF	F FACILITY IR HOUSE CA		EHABILITATION	I CENTER		STREET ADDRESS, C 1140 BLACK OAK RID WAYNE, NJ 07470		12	.023 үз
program corrected provision	, to show those d and the date	e deficie such co the ident	ncies previously rrective action v	/ reported on thwas accomplish	ne CMS-256 hed. Each d	ledicaid and/or Clinica 7, Statement of Defici eficiency should be fu ne CMS-2567 (prefix o	encies and Plan of ( illy identified using e	Correction, tha either the regul	t have been ation or LSC
ITE	M		DATE	ITEM		DATE	ITEM		DATE
Y4			Y5	Y4		<b>Y</b> 5	Y4		Y5
ID Prefix	F0580		Correction	ID Prefix		Correction	ID Prefix		Correction
Reg. #	483.10(g)(14)(i)	-(iv)(15)	Completed	Reg. #		Completed	Reg. #		Completed
LSC			06/30/2023	LSC			LSC		_
ID Prefix			Correction	ID Prefix		Correction	ID Prefix		Correction
Reg.#			Completed	Reg. #		Completed	Reg. #		Completed
LSC			_	LSC			LSC		_
ID Prefix			Correction	ID Prefix		Correction	ID Prefix		Correction
Reg. #			Completed	Reg. #		Completed	Reg. #		Completed
LSC				LSC			LSC		_
ID Prefix			Correction	ID Prefix		Correction	ID Prefix		Correction
Reg. #			Completed	Reg. #		Completed	Reg. #		Completed
LSC			_	LSC			LSC		-
ID Prefix			Correction	ID Prefix		Correction	ID Prefix		Correction
Reg. #			Completed	Reg. #		Completed	Reg. #		Completed
LSC			_	LSC			LSC		-
REVIEWI STATE A		REVIEW (INITIA	WED BY LS)	DATE	SIGNATU	IRE OF SURVEYOR		DATE	
REVIEWI CMS RO	ED BY	REVIEV (INITIA	WED BY LS)	DATE	TITLE			DATE	
FOLLOWUP TO SURVEY COMPLETED ON 6/4/2023			CHECK FOR ANY UNCORRECTED DEFICIENCIES. WAS A SUMMARY OF UNCORRECTED DEFICIENCIES (CMS-2567) SENT TO THE FACILITY? YES NO						

#### STATE FORM: REVISIT REPORT MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION PROVIDER / SUPPLIER / CLIA / DATE OF REVISIT **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER** A. Building 7/12/2023 B. Wing 061611 **Y3** NAME OF FACILITY STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 1140 BLACK OAK RIDGE ROAD LLANFAIR HOUSE CARE & REHABILITATION CENTER WAYNE, NJ 07470 This report is completed by a State surveyor to show those deficiencies previously reported that have been corrected and the date such corrective action was accomplished. Each deficiency should be fully identified using either the regulation or LSC provision number and the identification prefix code previously shown on the State Survey Report (prefix codes shown to the left of each requirement on the survey report form). ITEM DATE ITEM DATE ITEM DATE **Y4 Y5** Y4 Y5 Y4 **Y**5 ID Prefix S0560 **ID Prefix ID Prefix** Correction Correction Correction 8:39-5.1(a) Reg. # Completed Reg. # Completed Reg. # Completed LSC 06/30/2023 LSC LSC **ID Prefix ID Prefix ID Prefix** Correction Correction Correction Reg. # Completed Reg. # Completed Reg. # Completed LSC LSC LSC ID Prefix Correction ID Prefix Correction ID Prefix Correction Reg. # Completed Reg. # Completed Reg. # Completed LSC LSC LSC ID Prefix Correction **ID Prefix** Correction **ID Prefix** Correction Reg. # Completed Reg. # Completed Reg. # Completed LSC LSC LSC **ID Prefix ID Prefix ID Prefix** Correction Correction Correction Reg. # Completed Reg. # Completed Reg. # Completed LSC LSC LSC **REVIEWED BY REVIEWED BY** DATE SIGNATURE OF SURVEYOR DATE STATE AGENCY (INITIALS) **REVIEWED BY** DATE TITLE DATE **REVIEWED BY** CMS RO (INITIALS)

Page 1 of 1 EVENT ID: QCLE12

YES NO

CHECK FOR ANY UNCORRECTED DEFICIENCIES. WAS A SUMMARY OF UNCORRECTED DEFICIENCIES (CMS-2567) SENT TO THE FACILITY?

6/4/2023

FOLLOWUP TO SURVEY COMPLETED ON